IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT |-
| JAN 27 2010

IN THIS OFFICE

FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLIPZA)  clerk . s, Disirict Court  ;f

Greensboro, N. C.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. ' 1:10CR 3&‘2 -1

SHERROD PEACE

The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT ONE
On or about December 21, 2009, in the County of Durham, in the
Middle District of North Carolina, SHERROD PEACE willfully,
knowingly and intentionally did unlawfully\distribute less than 5
grams of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of
cocaine base (ﬂcrack"), a Schedule II, controlled substance within
the meaning of Title 21, United States Code, Section 812; in
violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a) (1) and
(b) (1) (C).
COUNT TWO
On or about December 21, 2009, in the County of Durham,
in the Middle District of North Carolina, SHERROD PEACE, in
fﬁrtherance of a drug trafficking crime for which he could be
prosecuted in a court of the United States, that 1is,
distribution of cocaine base ("crack"), in violation of Title
21, United States Code, Section 841 (a) (1), did knowingly

possess a firearm, that is, a Smith & Wesson .45 caliber
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handgun, serial number TYS6317; in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 924 (c) (1) (A) (1) .

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON'

Leardna b ladm>

SANDRA J. HAIRSTON
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

/s Y 116 B

ANNA MTLLS WAGONER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Case 1:10-cr-00036-LJA Document1 Filed 01/27/10 Paae ? of 2



